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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE
475 L’Entant Plaza, SW
Washington, DC 20260

May 27, 1982

Mr. James I. Adams
Administrative Aide, Maintenance

Craft
American Postal Workers Union,
AFL~-CIO

817 ~ 14th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005

Dear Mr. Adams:

On May 26, we met in pre-arbitration discussion of

HI1T-4F-C 620, Cincinnati, Ohio. The gquestion in this
grievance is whether management violated Article 32 by
contracting out maintenance work on forklift and vert-a-lift

eguipment.
After a discussion of the issue, it was mutually agreed to

remand this grievance to the Central Region for settlement in
accordance with Part 535.111 of the Administrative Support

Manual.

Please sign the attached copy of this letter acknowledging
your agreement with the above, withdrawing HIT-4F~C 620 from
the National arbitration listing.

Sincerely,

-

.2
William E.Hen ,VV T, Jg::;{;. Adams
Director Admipistrative Aide,
Office of Grievance ntenance Craft
and Arbitration American Postal Workers Union,
Labor Relations Department AFL-CIO



